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June 23,2005 

Via Facsimile: 301-436-2639 

Shcllee Anderson 
Office of Nutritiona Products, Labeling 

and Dietary SuppIernents @W-BOO) 
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition 
Food and Drug Administration 
Department of Health and Human Services 
5 100 Paint Branch Parkway, Building CPKl 
College Park, Maryland 20740-3835 

Re: Unilever Ctibohydrate Nutrient Conent Claims Pelition 
Docket No. 2004P-0298 

Dear Ms. Anderson, 

Pursuant to FDA’s requesl and to 21 CFR 101.69(m), we agree 10 an extension of the 
date for FDA action on the above-referenced petition until October 3 1,2005. 

, Sincerely, 

Nancy L@ichnell 
Deputy General Counsel - 

Marketing & Regulatory 

cc: Kathleen Ellwood, Ph.D. 
Barbeam Schneeman, Ph.D. 
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